

WALED EL SAYED MOHAMED DAHAB

Touch consultant Group **TCG** Dubai branch

SUMMARY

A Lead civil engineer with 39 years' experience work with private sector frames on preparation of studies strategies, conceptual and schematic designs ,hand and computer drawings; project management and coordination. Construction project , Arrange agreement and specifications, Arrange and following all payments Arrange all submittal requirements Review all Shop drawings for all works items. Study all tenders and calculate all quantities. Follow all staff and labor and arrange all requirements Arrange and held all site and office meeting with Owner, Contractors, Subcontractor,.... And arrange minutes of meeting



OBJECTIVE

A professionally gratifying career in a suitable position where my academic background and professional experience is engaged to further & help realize the company's vision & mission. I envisage my success and career development built on the organization's growth relentless enhancement.

PERSONAL DATA

Name: Walid Elsayed Mohamed Dahab
Date of Birth: 01/01/1964
Nationality: Egyptian
Total years of experience : 39 Years
Contact info: 00971552348135
w.dahab@touchgroup.org

EXPERIENCE HISTORY

Touch consultant Group **TCG** Dubai
(Project Manger) 2013 up to date
Bonyan Engineering Consultant Dubai
(Project Manger) 2012-2013
Silver Triangle Contracting Dubai
(General Manager) 2009-2012
Port Saeed Consultant Engineering Dubai – Sharjah
in designing and supervising (Chief Engineer) 1998-2009
Alsarab Consultant Engineering (Dubai –Sharjah)
designing and supervising (Senior Structural Engineer)
1996-1998
Almanhal Consultant Engineering (Dubai)
designing and supervising (Senior Structural Engineer)
1995-1996
Technical consultant Engineering (Dr. Bahaa Alsharnoby)
(Senior Structural Engineer) 1995-1992
Cerimco Contractor Company (Alex-Egypt)
(Contractor Engineer) 1990-1992
Tomson French Company (Alex-Egypt)
(Supervise Engineer)1987-1990

EDUCATION

B.Sc., Alexandria University, faculty of Engineering, Civil department with a general Appreciation

Past Experience And main Projects

Experiences Details:-

Project Manger for Touch consultant Group **TCG**

Project Manger for Bonyan Engineering Consultant

for following project works through construction times For:-

Project Manger for project (B+G+10) At Alfujarah for Sheikh Zayed Housing Program

Approval materials and shop drawings for defferent project works (Civil, MEP,)

Structure Design for all projects

Arrange agreement and specifications

Supervision for deferent projects in Dubai

Approval materials

Arrange tender documents for defferent projects (Drawings, Specification, B.O.Q, Contract Documents,.... and study all quotations

Arrang and held all site and office meeting with Owner, Contractors, Subcontractor,.... And arrange minutes of meeting

Review and solve any site works comments.

General Manger for Silver Triangle Contracting in Dubai for construction Villas and we constructed many villas as following:

Construction many project in Dubai

Arrange agreement and specifications with consultants and subcontractors.

Arrange and following all payments with consultant and subcontractors.

Arrange all subital requirements for all projects.

Review all Shop drawings for all works items.

Study all tenders and calculate all quantities.

Follow all staff and labors and arrange all requirements.

Chief Engineer in Port Saeed Consultant Engineering (Dubai – Sharjah) in designing and supervising

for the different Concrete projects (Villas, Residential buildings, Administration buildings, Swimming pools, tanks, public buildings), approval materials , chek of all work shop drawings, student all tenders and arranged invoices for contractors.

Participating In The following Projects:

- Dubai Islami Bank in Sharjah (3 Buildings) each building (B + G + 11 floors) 60 million DHS.

- Dubai Islamic Bank in Alfujirah (G + M + 10 floors) 17 million DHS.

- Dubai Islamic Bank in Ras Alkhimah (G + M + 10 floors) 17 million DHS

- Dubai Islamic Bank in Ajman (G + M + 10 floors) 17 million DHS

- Building in Alqasemiah – Sharjah (G + 11) 10 million DHS.

- Building in Almajaz – Sharjah (G + 15 floors) .

- No. 16 Sheds –in ind. Area – Sharjah 9.850,000 DHS.

- Mousqe in Alqraen – Sharjah 1.580.000 DHS.

- Mousqe in Khalediah – Sharjah 1.264.000 DHS

- Mousqe in Almezhar – Dubai 1.644.400 DHS

- Building in Req-Albutain – Dubai (G + 1) 1.410.000 DHS.

- 10 Villas in Alqarhood – Dubai 10.000.000 DHS.

- Villa in Um suqaim – Dubai 707.231 DHS.

- Building Port Saeed 1 in Port Saeed – Dubai (G + 10)

- Building Port Saeed 2 in Port Saeed – Dubai (2B + G + 6)

- Building Port Saeed 3 in Port Saeed – Dubai (G + 10)

- Building Port Saeed 4 in Port Saeed – Dubai (B + G + 8)

- Building in Albarsha – Dubai (B + G + 8) 16.000.000 DHS.

- No. 2 Buildings in Alnahdah – Dubai (G + 3) .

- Building in Alqusais – Dubai (G + 3)

- Building in Alnakhil – Dubai (G + 3)

- Ready Mix Plant in Jabal Ali – Dubai

- Ready Mix Plant in Alqoze – Dubai.

- No. 2 Villas in Alkhalediah – Sharjah

- No. 79 Buildings (G+2) in Dubai Inestemant Park
- Cold Stores in Dubai Inestemant Park
- No. 3 Buildings (G+13) IN Sharjah.
- Building (B+G+10) Alnahda – Dubai
- Building (B+G+11) Alnahda – Dubai
- Building (G+4+Gym) Almarar – Dubai
- Building (G+1) Almarqabat – Dubai (20.000.000 DHS)
- Building (B+G+12) Alnahda – Dubai
- Building (G+2+ Gym) Portsaeed – Dubai
- Building (G+2) Portsaeed – Dubai
- Hospital (G+1) Almuhaisnah – Dubai
- Technical Institute (G+2) Almuhaisnah – Dubai
- Building (G+3P+12) Alned – Sharjah
- Building (G+4P+12) Alnahda – Sharjah
- Many Villas and Sheds

Senior Structural Engineer in Alsarab Consultant Engineering (Dubai –Sharjah) in designing and supervising the different Concrete projects (Villas, Residential buildings, Administration buildings, Swimming pools, tanks, public buildings), approval materials , chek of all work shop drawings ,arranged specificatiois for all projects, student all tenders and arranged invoices for contractors. Participating In The following Projects:

- Building in Almajaz – Sharjah (2B + G + 15)
- Many villas in Ned Alhamar & Almezhar – Dubai
- Sheds in Ind. Area No. 10 – Sharjah

Senior Structural Engineer in Almanhal Consultant Engineering (Dubai) in designing and supervising for the different Concrete projects (Villas, Residential buildings, Administration buildings, Swimming pools, tanks, public buildings), approval materials , chek of all work shop drawings, student all tenders and arranged invoices for contractors. Participating for many villas in Dubai and passed in Dubai Municability test

Senior Structural Engineer in The Technical consultant Engineering (Dr. Bahaa Alsharnoby) Alex. – Egypt in designing and supervising for the different Concrete projects and arranged invoices for contractors. Participating In The following Projects:

- Designed and supervised many concrete projects (Villas, Residential buildings, administration buildings, Swimming pools) .
- Arranged all reports for old buildings and for the building has a cracks result in earthquake in Egypt and how can repaired .
- Arranged specifications for all projects .
- Arranged all invoices for contractors .

Contractor Engineer in Cerimco Contractor Company (Alex. – Egypt) for executive projects and arranged invoices .

Supervise Engineer in Tomson French Company in Alex. – Egypt for supervising for civil projects and arranged all invoices for contractors .

Special Skills :-

1- Languages:

Arabic : Mother Tongue

English : Speaking : very good.

Reading: very good.

Writing : very good.

2-Computer Experiences:

Structural analysis software:

- Etabs
- Saif
- Sap 2000
- Staad3 version 22
- Prokon
- Autocad

3- Writing Using Computer:

- Winword for windows xp.
- Excel for windows xp
- Peramivara P3
- Microsoft Office

Presonal Skills:

Approval from dubai municipilaty as designer engineer

Approved from sharjah municipality as supervision engineer for unlimited building

Approval from dubai municipilaty as contractor engineer.

Trainning:-

- Peramivara P3.
- FIDIC
- Lead Auditor ISO 9000-2001
- Post Tension.
- ICDL

Activities:

- Member of the Egyptian Engineers syndicate.
- Member of U.A.E Engineers society .
- I have drive license in Egypt and U.A.E